# Minutesofthe Meetingofthe CARPARKS

# BESTVALUEREVIEWWORKINGGROUP heldatthe

# TownHall on Tuesday,11 th November 2003 at 2.00 p.m.

#### Present:-

CouncillorA.H.Miller–Chair CouncillorCBright CouncillorMrsJFarrow CouncillorMrsH.O'Donovan CouncillorMTyrer

### Alsoinattendance:-

MrA.J.LeesonTownClerk

MrGBrookes OperationsManager

## 1) Apologies

TherewerenoapologiestoreportforinabilitytoattendtheMeeting.

# 2) ReviewoftheMinutesoftheMeetingheld4 <u>th</u>August2003

With reference to minute 2a) it was noted that the possibility of creating a permanent kioskon. Broad Roadshould be stalled until the plans from the Sea Rowing Clubhave be en finalised.

It was noted that with reference to Minute 2c) that the wording for the signage boards in the carparks has not yet been finalised. It was recognised that this could not be finalised until a decision had been made upon the purchase of new machines.

The Clerk reported that the Tour is mWorking Grouphad not met since the last Meeting of the Car Parks Review Working Group, therefore as requested in Minute 2f) the issue of improving the provision of visitor information at carparks had yet to be referred to this Group.

With reference to the short to medium action points in Minute 2, it was noted that the action points with reference to Peveril Point had not yet been actioned. It was recognised that the Working Group would not be able to move forward without the co-opting of a Peveril Point resident on to the Group.

ACTION: The Clerk will move to co-opt a resident of Peveril Point onto the Working Group.

The proposed demolition of the garage block was discussed. The Working Group recognised the need for a survey to be carried out on the road to assess the width for emergency vehicle access.

ACTION: The Operations Manager will arrange for a survey of Peveril Point Road to be carried out.

The issue of getting the best value out of the presently let garage was discussed. After a brief discussion:

ItwasAGREED:

That the Clerk writes to the tenant to inform them that a rental increase of 100% will be applied.

With reference to Minute 2c) short term to medium term action points, the Operations Manager outlined quotes that had been received from Metric. A machine to accept coins and credit cards was costed at £3470, and the Operations Manager stated that Metrichad of feredadis count on this machine, costing £2725 permachine. Anote reader could be included for an additional £1357 permachine. It was noted that the note reader had not been recommended by Metricand the need for further maintenance costs if this is included was noted.

The Operations Manager reported that the machines would be on a GSM mobile phone connection and that these costs were included in the cost of the machine. It was noted that 3-5% of takings from credit cards plus the cost of line rental would be received by the company. It was also noted that maintenance of the machines would be carried out by a separate company.

Councillor Bright suggested that the machine sbeconsolidated, resulting in the need to purchase less machines. It was stated by the Clerk that at least two machines were required in each carpark. It was mooted that two new machines be purchased for Broad Road, North Beach, Mermond and Main Beach carparks, with the Co-opfinancing the installation of the two machines in Central carpark. The best of the older machines could be placed at the Residents carpark, the disabled parking at Station Approach the, overflow carpark in King George's Field and at the Boat Park.

A further discussionen suedas to the budget allocation for the replacement of the carpark machines. It was noted that the budget allocation for the replacement of machines and new signage totalled £19,000; however the need for signage will decrease as the new machines have a dequate signage on them. After a lengthy discussion:

### ItwasAGREED:

ThattheOperationsManagerobtainsaquoteforthe purchaseofsixandtenmachinesfromMetric.

ItwasreportedthattheintroductionoftheseasonalEnforcementOfficerhadbeenvery successful,especiallyforthemarketdays.Alengthydiscussionaroseastothecontinuedemployment ofafull-timeseasonalEnforcementOfficer.Itwasrecognisedthatthepeakdaysofneedwere Tuesday,SaturdayandSundayfromApriltoSeptemberwithanadditionalneedbeingrecognised duringthepeakmonthsofJulyandAugust.Afteralengthydebate:

#### ItwasAGREED:

ThatanEnforcementOfficerbeemployedfromAprilto SeptemberonTuesdays,SaturdaysandSundays,withthepost becomingfull-timeduringthepeakmonthsofJulyandAugust. Afurthercarparkattendantshouldalsobeemployedduring JulyandAugusttocoverTuesdays,SaturdaysandSundays.

# ${\bf 3)} \quad \underline{\bf Design and Layout Proposals-Main Beach and North Beach Car Parks}$

The Chair reported that the layout of the carpark at Main Beach carpark had been agreed at the last meeting of the King George's Field, Swanage Charitable Trust. The Wetlands and Environmental Working Group expressed concern that the backline of the coach bays are not painted but that are marked with stones. It was therefore PROPOSED by Councillor Bright, SECONDED by Councillor Tyrer and AGREED:

ThatthecontractorundertakestheremarkingofMainBeach carparkwiththeexceptionofthebacklinetothecoachbays.

The Clerk reported problems encountered with the current positioning of the 12 Railway reserved spaces.

## ItwasAGREED:

ThattheRailwayreservedspacesarerelocated by the cemetery wall.

The location of the recycling bins at North Beach was discussed. Councillor Tyrer questioned the nonactioning of the repainting of the bins at this site. The Chair stated that PDC contractors have a programme underway to repaint these bins and that it would be completed as soon as they can do it. After further discussion and consideration of all other options:

### ItwasAGREED:

Thattherecyclingbinsremainattheirpresentlocation.

TheissueofusingNorthBeachcarparkasthesolecarparkforcampervanswasdiscussed. ThepossibilityofconsultationwithlocalresidentswasraisedbytheClerk.Membersfelt,however thatthisshouldnotbenecessaryasallotherpossiblelocationsforcampervanshavebeentriedand withthesizebeingnogreaterthanthecoachesthatalreadyusingthecarpark,nofurtherproblems wereforeseen.Itwasalsonotedthatnoovernightparkingwouldbeallowedinthecarpark. Therefore,afterfurtherdiscussion:

#### ItwasAGREED:

ThatthecontractorundertakestheremarkingofNorth
BeachcarparkandthatthecampervanspacesatBroad
Roadbeburnedoffandbereplacedwithcarbays.

The issue of the inade quate fencing surrounding the flat sadjoining the carpark was raised. After a brief discussion:

### ItwasAGREED:

ThatthesuggestiontoplantaLeylandihedgeasamore effectivescreenbeactionedbytheOperationsManager.

### 4) PolicyReviewandPerformanceMonitoring

It was reported that the visitor usage numbers were not accurate and therefore the policy was reviewed on income. It was noted that all carpark expenditure had exceeded the estimated income, with the exception of the Resident's carpark.

It was stated by the Clerk that 612 ECT's had been is sued so far this year in comparison to 434 in 2002/03. It was also noted that 82% of the ECT's were paid or pending compared to 77% in 2002/03.

### 5) AnyOtherMatters

Councillor Tyrer questioned the effectiveness of the policing of parking restrictions in Station Approach. It was felt that this area was generally adequately policed. The need for the co-operation from the Health Centre was recognised.

CouncillorTyrerhighlightedtheperceivedinadequatesignageonGilbertRoadtoinform driversofcoachestoswitchofftheirenginesandoncepassengershadbeendroppedoff,tomoveonto MainBeachcarpark.CouncillorTyreralsoquestionedtheadequacyofsignagefromStudlandfor directionsforcoachdroppingoffandparking.

ACTION: The Operations Manager will obtain the costing for adequate signs in Gilbert Road and that Dorset County Council be advised of the need for advance signs directing coaches entering Swanage from Studland.

The work by the TIC to inform coach companies of the regulations in the town was recognised. The need for better facilities for coach driver satthecar parks was highlighted

Councillor Tyrer enquired as to the prohibiting of parking of coaches in Main Beach on market day. It was noted that if coaches are allowed to park in the winter that this may be come habitual and create problems for the summers eason enforcement of this regulation. Upon further discussion:

# ItwasAGREED:

That the issue would be taken forward to the next meeting of the Market Committee.

6) <u>Date</u> Hall.	ofNextMeeting ThedateofthenextMeetingwassetforThursday4	thDecember2003at2.00p.m.intheTown
TheMeeti	ingclosedat4.25p.m.	